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Kennedy, Debora

To: George, Mary Beth
Subject: RE: Bill Draft for Rep. Sinicki

Thanks, Mary Beth.

From: George, Mary Beth

Sent: Thursday, February 01, 2007 4:09 PM
To: Kennedy, Debora

Cc: Sinicki, Christine

Subject: Bill Draft for Rep. Sinicki

Hi Deboral

Rep. Sinicki would like to redraft'05 Assembly Bill 532, having to do with requiring pharmacists to dispense
conception and re: the definition of abortion.

She would like it redrafted exactly as last time, with one addition: requiring pharmacies to stock emergency
contraception.

I will be gone tomorrow but back next week if you need anything re: this.

Thank you!

Mary Beth George

Office of State Rep. Christine Sinicki
608-266-8588 :
marybeth george@legis.state.wi.us

02/01/2007



~“June 28, 2005 — Introduced by Representatives SINICKI, SHILLING, POPE-ROBERTS,
BERCEAU, BLACK, SHERMAN, GRIGSBY, BENEDICT, SHERIDAN, TRAVIS, PARISI, POCAN,
BovyLE, SEIDEL, LEHMAN, ZEPNICK, TURNER, KESSLER, WASSERMAN, VRUWINK,
FIELDS, YOUNG, RICHARDS, SCHNEIDER, TOLES, HEBL and NELSON, cosponsored
by Senators ROBSON, JAUCH, CARPENTER, WIRCH, RISSER, TAYLOR, MILLER,
ERPENBACH and C0GGS. Referred to Committee on Health.

AN ACT to amend 20.927 (1g), 40 9&(1) (ag), 40.98 (1) (g), 48.375 (2) (a), 69.01
(18m), 253.10 (2) (a) and/%@ 75 (2) (a); and to ereate 450.09 (2m) of the
statutes; relating to: pharmacists, contraceptives, and the definition of

abortion.

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau

Under current law, pharmacists licensed in the state are held to certain practice
standards, and any pharmacist who fails to meet the, practice standards may be
required to forfeit not less than $25nor more than $50"for each offense, and may be
subject to disciplinary action. Disciplinary action may include a reprimand, denial,
limitation, suspension or revocation of the pharmacist’s license, and a forfeiture of
not more than $1000 for each offense.

This bill requires all pharmacists licensed in the state to administer, distribute,
and dispense all contraceptives that are approved by the federal Food and Drug
Administration (FDA), unless the contraceptive is contraindicated for a particular
patient, and the bill defines “abortion” to exclude any form of birth controlthat is
approved by theJFDA

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:

SECTION 1. 20.927 (1g) of the statutes is amended to read:

N\%
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20.927 (1g) In this section, “abortion” means the intentional destruction of the

conception-until-it-is-born-alive an embryo or fetus, but does not include the use,
administration, delivery, prescribing, or dispensing of any

federal-food—and—drug—administration—approved contraceptive’?/

SECTION 2. 40.98 (1) (ag) ?)(f the statutes is amended to read:
40.98 (1) (ag) “Abortion” means the use of an instrument, medicine, drug or

other substance or device with intent to terminate the pregnancy of a woman known

to be pregnant e

with intent other than to increase the probability of a live birth, to preserve the&fe

/(‘)ﬁﬂfv

7
or health of the infant after live birth or to remove a dead fetus. “Abortion ” doesp not

include theJuse, administration, delivery, prescribing, or dispensing of any

el

SEcCTION 3. 40.98 (1) (g) of the statutes is amended toread:

‘g

%@»Q&LQ () “Nontherapeutlc abortlon éans an abortion that is not directly

Mm—»f“ff’” S g

s

and medically necessary to prevmﬁ the death of the WOfﬁgh, but-dees not. mclude the

o

M
use admlmstratl ,___deliver rescribing, or  dispensing of any

federal— foad—and—drug——admlmstratmn——approved centraceptlv o

SECTION 4. 4??{375 (2) (a) of the statutes is amended to read:

48.375 (2) (a) “Abortion” means the use of any instrument, medicine, drug or

any other substance or device with intent to terminate the pregnancy of a minor after

implantation of a fertilized human ovum and with intent other than to increase the

probability of a live birth, to preserve the life or health of the infant after live birth
CNec N

or to remove a dead fetus. “Abortioné does not include the use, administration

e
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ASSEMBLY BILL 532 SECTION 4
delivery, prescribing, or dispensing of any

federal-food—and—drug—administration—approved contraceptive.‘/

SECTION 5. 69.01 (13m)%‘f the statutes is amended to read:

69.01 (13m) “Induced abortion” means the termination of a uterine pregnancy
by a physician of a woman known by the physician to be pregnant, for a purpose other

than to produce a live birth or to remove a dead fetus, but does not include the use,

administration, delivery, prescribing, or dispensing of any

federal-food—and—drug—administration—approved contraceptive.
SECTION 6. 253.10 (2) (a)%f the statutes is amended to read:

253.10 (2) (a) “Abortion” means the use of an instrument, medicine, drug or

other substance or device with intent to terminate the pregnancy of a woman known

to be pregnant e

with intent other than to increase the probability of a live birth, to preserve the 1&&}3

or health of the infant after live birth or to remove a dead fetus;‘/“Abortion ” does not

include the use, administration, delivery, prescribing, or dispensing of any
federal—-food—and—-drug—administration—approved contraceptive.

SECTION 7. 450.09 (Zm)‘)gf the statutes is created to read:

450.09 (2m) PATIENTS RIGHTS.‘/Every pharmacist has a duty to administer,
distribute, and dispense all federal-food—and-drug—administration—approved
contraceptives, unless contraindicated for a particular patient.

SECTION 8. 939.75 (2) (a){f the statutes is amended to read:

939.75 (2) (a) In this subsection, “induced abortion” means the use of any
instrument, medicine, drug or other substance or device in a medical procedure with
the intent to terminate the pregnancy of a woman and with an intent other than to

increase the probability of a live birth, to preserve the life or health of the infant after
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live birth or to remove a dead fetus, but does not include the use, administration,

delivery, prescribing, or dispensing of any

federal-food—and—-drug—administration—-approved contraceptive. v

(END)
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To Representative Sinicki:

As I explained by phone to your aide, Mary Beth George, I have eliminated in this draft
the treatment of s. 40.98 (1) (g):lstats., that was contained in 2005 Assembly Bill 5327
That paragraph defines “therapeutic abortion” using the term “abortion,” which is
defined under s. 40.98 (1) (ag) stats., and already, under the bill, excludes
FDA-approved contraceptives, so there is no need to affect it in the bill.

Debora A. Kennedy

Managing Attorney

Phone: (608) 266-0137

E-mail: debora.kennedy@legis.wisconsin.gov
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February 26, 2007

To Representative Sinicki:

AsTexplained by phone to your aide, Mary Beth George, I have eliminated in this draft
the treatment of s. 40.98 (1) (g), stats., that was contained in 2005 Assembly Bill 532.
That paragraph defines “therapeutic abortion” using the term “abortion,” which is
defined under s. 40.98 (1) (ag), stats., and already, under the bill, excludes
FDA-approved contraceptives, so there is no need to affect it in the bill.

Debora A. Kennedy

Managing Attorney

Phone: (608) 266-0137

E-mail: debora.kennedy@legis.wisconsin.gov

Christopher T. Sundberg

Legislative Attorney

Phone: (608) 266-9739

E-mail:
christopher.sundberg@legis.wisconsin.gov
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Kennedy, Debora

From: George, Mary Beth

Sent: Friday, March 09, 2007 6:50 PM
To: Kennedy, Debora

Cc: Sinicki, Christine

Attachments: George, Mary Beth.vcf

Hi Debora,
Thank you for the redraft of LRB~1805/1 (re: def of abortion and requiring pharmacists to dispense).

Would you please create a /2 with the added provision that requires pharmacies to stock Plan B Emergency Contraception
(the "Morming After Pill")?

Thank you!
Have a great weekend!

Mary Beth George

Mary Beth George

Office of State Rep. Christine Sinicki
608-266-8588
marybeth.george@legis.state.wi.us

03/12/2007
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Kennedy, Debora

From: George, Mary Beth
Sent; Friday, March 23, 2007 4:11 PM
To: Kennedy, Debora

Hi Debora,
Sorry it's taken me so long to get back to you re: LRB 1805/1 (the "Birth Control Protection Act").

It will work fine to use the definition of emergency contraception that is used in the "EC in the ER" bill. | hope I'm

correct in thinking that was the definition you were referring to - | should have made a note of it. SLOS A B
Yol

There is only one brand of EC in pharmacies right now, "Plan B" actually being the brand name. (There used to

be another but it was discontinued.) But in case there's another brand that comes out, it'd be best to refer to it

only generically as emergency contraception.

And, it seems like it probably isn't necessary to state that it's an "over -the-counter” medication, since by law it is
already. Also, such a reference might be confusing since it's kept behind the counter due to the need for proof of
age to purchase.

Is there anything | missed? '

Mary Beth George

Mary Beth George

Office of State Rep. Christine Sinicki
608-266-8588
marybeth.george@legis.state wius

03/23/2007
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When things don'f go us planmed

How to Get Plan B® T
What Is Plan B®? -
Plan B® is now available without a prescription for consumers age 18 or

How to Get Plan B® older, but a prescription is needed for women 17 and younger. But

remember, Plan B® is more effective the sooner you take it - and you i
Taking Plan should take it within 3 days (72 hours) after unprotected sex.
B®

if you live in Alaska, California, Hawaii, Maine, New Mexico, New

Resource Library Hampshire, Vermont, Massachusetts or Washington, you can get Plan B®
without-a prescription at some pharmacies; however, you should call your

pharmacy in advance to make sure they offer.and stock Plan B®.

En Espafiol

Get more information about Plan B® and emergency contraception at;

EC-Help.org
EC-Help provides pharmacy locations in California and New Mexico where you car
emergency contraception without visiting a healthcare professional or clinic.

View important Safety information and full Prescribing Information.

Important Safety Information

Plan B® does not protect against HIV infection and other sexually transmitt
should not take Plan B® if you are already pregnant (because it will not wor

Side effects with Plan B® include nausea, abdominal pain, fatigue, headache, me
breast tenderness, vomiting, and diarrhea. Menstrual bleeding may be heavier or

taking Plan B®.

If your period is more than a week late, pregnancy should be considered. Do not
undiagnosed vaginal bleeding or are allergic to levonorgestrel or any of the ingre«
should not be used as routine birth control.

©2007 Duramed Pharmaceuticals, Inc. All rights reserved.

http://www.go2planb.com/ ForConsumers/HowToGetlt/Default.aspx 03/12/2007
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Duramed is a subsidiary of Barr Pharmaceuticals, Inc.
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» For Prescribe

What is Plan B®?
Plan B® is emergency confraception.

Emergency contraception is a backup method for preventing pregnancy
and is not for routine use. Plan B® can reduce your chance of pregnancy
after unprotected sex. For example, if you were using a condom and it
broke, if you forgot to take 2 or more of your birth control pills this month,
or if you were sexually assaulted, Plan B® may be a good option for you. it
is important to know that Plan B® is not RU-486 {the abortion pill). ;
Because Plan B® is used to prevent pregnancy, it will not work if you are i
already pregnant, and it will not affect an existing pregnancy. T

Plan B® is safe and effective.

Plan B® is FDA approved — it contains the hormone levonorgestrel, the same ingre
many birth control pills. The difference is that Plan B® contains a larger dose of lews
than the amount found in a single birth control pill. And, unlike many birth control pi
does not contain any estrogen. 7

>>Learn more abotit safety and efficacy.

Plan B® works better the sooner you take it.

Remember that you have only a few days fo prevent a pregnancy after unprotectec
taken within 3 days (72 hoursy after unprotected sex, it will decrease the chance thi
pregnant by up to 89%. That means 7 out of every 8 women who would have gotte
not get pregnant. And Plan B® works even better if you take it within the first 24 hot
unprotected sex.! Unprotected sex might happen when your healthcare profession:
be closed, such as over a weekend. Getting a prescription for Plan B® in advance r
will be there for you — in time — if you ever need it.

View Important Safety information and full Prescribing Information.

Important Safety Information

http://www.go2planb.com/ForConsumers/AboutPlanB/WhatisPlanB.aspx 03/12/2007
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
undiagnosed vaginal bleeding or are allergic to levonorgestre! or any of the ingre«
should not be used as routine birth control.

Please see Prescribing Information to learn more.

©2007 Duramed Pharmaceuticals, Inc. Al rights reserved.

PlanB®is a registered trademark of Women's Capital Corporation, a subsidiary ¢
Inc.

puRa 11100®

Duramed is a subsidiary of Barr Pharmaceuticals, Inc.

http://www.go2planb.com/ForConsumers/AboutPlanB/WhatisPlanB.asox 03/12/7007
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AN ACT to amend 20.927 (1g), 40.98 (lfxg\ag) 48.375 (2) (a), 69.01 (13m), 253.10
(2) (a) and 939.75 (2) (a); and to create 21:50 09 (2m) of the statutes; relating

to: pharmacists, contraceptives, and the dgefmmon of abortion.

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau

Under current law, pharmacists licensed i1 in the state are held to certain practice
standards, and any pharmacist who fails to/meet the practice standards may be
required to forfeit not less than $25 nor mor¢ than $50 for each offense, and may be
subject to disciplinary action. Disciplinary/action may include a reprimand, denial,
limitation, suspension or revocation of the pharmacist’s license, and a forfeiture of
not more than $1,000 for each offense

This bill requires all pharmacists licensed in the state to administer, distribute,
and dispense all contraceptives that are approved by the federal Food and Drug
Administration (FDA), unless the contraceptive is contraindicated for a particular
patient, and the bill defines “abortion” to exclude any fﬂrm of I gsggf,f'c,f trod t
approved by the FDA. \/,f CovnTiacs @ej;j L wﬁ

i o

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:

J
SECTION 1. 20.927 (1g) of the statutes is amended to read:
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BILL SECTION 1

20.927 (1g) In this section, “abortion” means the intentional destruction of the

coneeption until it-is bern-alive an embryo orfetus, but does not include the use,

administration, delivery, prescribing, or dispensing of any

federal-food-and-drug-administration-approved contraceptive.‘/
XK

SECTION 2. 40.98 (1) (ag)*of the statutes is amended to read:
40.98 (1) (ag) “Abortion” means the use of an instrument, medicine, drug or

other substance or device with intent to terminate the pregnancy of a woman known

to be pregnant o
with intent other than to increase the probability of a live birth, to preserve the life

or health of the infant after live birth or to remove a dead fetus. “Abortion” does not

include the use, administration, delivery, prescribing, or dispensing of any

federal-food-and-drug-administration-approved contraceptive.‘/
SECTION 3. 48.375 (2) (a)%(f the statutes is amended to read:

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

or to remove a dead fetus. “Abortion” does not include the use, administration

delivery, prescribing or dispensing of any

federal-food-and-drug-administration-approved contracegtivef/

SECTION 4. 69.01 ( 13m)\)0(f the statutes is amended to read:

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

federal-food-and-drug-administration-approved contraceptive.
SECTION 5. 253.10 (2) (a) of the statutes is amended to read:

253.10 (2) (a) “Abortion” means the use of an instrument, medicine, drug or

other substance or device with intent to terminate the pregnancy of a woman known

to be pregnant ¢
with intent other than to increase the probability of a live birth, to preserve the life
or health of the infant after live birth or to remove a dead fetus. “Abortion” does not

include the use, administration, deliver rescribing, or dispensing of an

federal-food-and-drug-administration-approved contraceptive. Vo
SECTION 6. 450. 09‘)(‘2111) of the statutes is created to read: /]

i

450.09 (2m) PATIENTS RIGHTSE? Every pharmacist has a duty to administer,
distribute, and dispense all federal-food-and-drug-administration-approved
contraceptives,gi@? contraindicated for a parti¢u1ar patient.

SECTION 7. 939§7 5(2) (a) of the statutes is amended to read:

939.75 (2) (a) In this subsection, “induced abortion” means the use of any
instrument, medicin;é, drug or other substance or device in a medical procedure with
the intent to termi{[i;;te the pregnancy of a woman and with an intent other than to

/
increase the prob#bﬂity of a live birth, to preserve the life or health of the infant after

] / o o .
Iive birth or toremove a dead fetus, but does not include the use, administration

delivery, / prescribing, or dispensing of any
federal- fogﬂ——and drug-administration-approved contraceptive.
1 (END)

@/ et fssu{, 4 ff %ﬁf‘&@zgi% a,z%
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i medlcally and factually accurate and ur‘rblas'mformatmn about emergency
contraception. DHFS must respond to ¢ Elamts about violations of these
requirements and must periodically review proc&dures of hospitals to determine
whether they are in compliance. Vi /Qlétors of the., requlrements are subject to

oS

forfeitures. /
For further information seethe state and local flscal estimate, which will be J
printed as an appendix to th ﬁ’bﬂl ~ |

A
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Ry Vo%
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The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and&ggsembl ly, do

RS

enact as follows: N
/ \»«,
! SEC/’I‘ION 1. 50.375 of the statutes is created to read: %“%«% |
2 50 375 Emergency contraceptmn for sexual assault victims. 1) In thi&: ;
T N
3 : P 3 E\/ Y \/ e’
) M@y / . e ot 2 e {/“Wﬁ {:‘ {E;m }% ig}(w B {,‘
@; (@) K Efmergency W@]ﬁt}m&)\ means a dru,g medlcme oral hormonal
5 compound, mixture, preparation, instrument, artlclé or device that is approved by
o
6 the federal food and drug administration /g):.&dffhat prevents a pregnancy after sexual
7%;‘ intercourse. “Emergency coritrage . does not include a drug, medicine, oral
2~
8 hormonal compound, mixture, preparation, instrument, article, or device of any
v ~
9 nature that is q(-::‘s:crlbed to terminate the pregnancy of a female. )/
(b) %Sexual assault means a violation of's;940:225 (1), (2), or (3)
/11 (c) V1gt1m meaﬁs a female who alleges or ff;@r “whom it is alleggﬁ that she -
&«&m% /;@ f
12 suffered sexual s‘aﬂl;t and who, as a result /,Q«f” the sexual assault, jresents as a
T,
13 pat1en;;f/a,¥iosp1tal that pr‘ov1des emergeficy services. /
14 (2Y° A hospital that pr0v1de emergencv ggsj% to ag\/lcnm shall, after
15 ob mmg the consent of the V]g}{f m, do all of the followmg s ~—_
i 16 gf” (a) Provide to the vmmn medically and factually acqﬂrate and unbiased written
{.
17 and oral information about emergency contraception and its use and efficacy.

e
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Basford, Sarah

From: George, Mary Beth

Sent:  Monday, April 23, 2007 10:50 AM
To: LRB.Legal

Ce: Sinicki, Christine

Subject: Jacketing for Assembly & Senate: LRB 07-1805/1 Topic: Requiring pharmacists to stock and
dispense contraceptives; definition of abortion

Please Jacket LRB 07-1805/1 for the ASSEMBLY.

In addition, please have a copy of the LRB jacketed as a Senate btll as well and dehvered to Nadine Gratz in
Senator Robson's office........__ ;s P L

%;

Thank you.
Mary Beth George
Office of Rep. Christine Sinicki

608-266-8588

04/23/2007
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Kennedy, Debora

From: . George, Mary Beth

Sent:  Friday, June 01, 2007 4:39 PM
To: Kennedy, Debora

Subject: Redraft of LRB-1805/2

Hi Debora,

Here's the rewording of the remainder of Section 8, 450.08(2m), after the section "Patients’' Rights (a)" is deleted:

"Every pharmacist has a duty to promptly dispense valid prescriptions for any federal-Food-and-Drug-
Administration-approved contraceptives, unless such a prescription is contraindicated for a particular patient."

Please let Nadine Gratz in-Senator Robson's office or me know if you have any questions regarding these
changes.

Thank you!

Mary Beth George

Mary Beth George

Office of State Rep. Christine Sinicki
608-266-8588
marybeth.george@legis.state.wius

06/01/2007
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AN ACT to amend 20.927 (1g), 40.98 (1) (ag), 48.375 (2) (), 69.01 (13m), 253.10
(2) (a) and 939.7 5(2) (a); and to create 450.09 (2m) of the statutes; relating

to: pharmacists, contraceptives, and the definition of abortion\./

® ad gﬁéﬁré?‘f‘?wg] for any
Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau

Under current law, pharmacists licensed in the state are held to certain practice
standards, and any pharmacist who fails to meet the practice standards may be
required to forfeit not less than $25 nor more than $50 for each offense, and may be
subject to isciplinary action. Disciplinary action may include a reprimand, denial,

limitation, suspension or revocation of the pharmacist’s license, and a forfeiture of

not more than $1,000 for nse
This bill eqmres@%a%yr?acﬁte{ﬁensed in the state to

) dispense.
approved by the federal Food and Drug Administration_(FDA), unless the

W ) is contraindicated for a particular patien @ Qxe bill dﬁﬁnes

“abortion” to ex?zlude any form of contraceptive that is approved by the FDA!.

{ yre serioh o’
LS 3

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:

SecTioN 1. 20.927 (1g) of the statutes is amended to read:

@)égmracepme@ﬁ’ dncluding emergency contraceptives, that are——

*
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BILL SECTION 1

20.927 (1g) In this section, “abortion” means the intentional destruction of the

conception-until-it-is-bern-alive an embryo or fetus, but does not include the use,
administration, delivery, prescribing, or dispensing of any

federal-food-and-drug-administration-approved contraceptive.
SECTION 2. 40.98 (1) (ag) of the statutes is amended to read:

40.98 (1) (ag) “Abortion” means the use of an instrument, medicine, drug or

other substance or device with intent to terminate the pregnancy of a woman known

to be pregnant 6
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

SECTION 3. 48.375 (2) (a) of the statutes is amended to read:

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

SECTION 4. 69.01 (13m) of the statutes is amended to read:
69.01 (13m) “Induced abortion” means the termination of a uterine pregnancy
by a physician of a woman known by the physician to be pregnant, for a purpose other

than to produce a live birth or to remove a dead fetus, but does not include the use,
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é LRB-1805/2

1 administration, delivery, prescribing, ar dispensing of any

federal-food-and-dru —administration-a roved contraceptive.

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

or health of 'the infant after live birth or to remove a dead fetus. “Abortion” does not

© 00 N O Ut - W N

include the use, administration, delivery, prescribing, or dispensing of any

10 federal-food-and-drug-administration-approved contraceptive.
11 SECTION 6. 450.09 (2m) of the statutes is created to read:

s tsmeotousmssaio s S

)(a ) In this subsection, ‘emerge ~

450.09 (2m) PATIENTS RIGHTS.

/contraceptive” means a drug, aedicine, oral hormonal compound, mixture,

R C—

preparation, instrument icle, or device that is approved by the federal food and

K ISR ——

drug administraf i6n and that prevents a pregnancy after sexual intercourse.

—

“Emergency /contraceptive” does not include a drug, medicine, oral hormonal

compoun d

mixture, preparation, instrument, artlcle or device of any nature thaﬁg,sj

@®e®®e@

\ rescr1b d to terminate the pregnancy of of a female..
‘{/M

e wg@;@;g a
@ %r (b)Y Every pharmacggt has a duty t0)édm1nlster, Qistrlbu;t;e, and dlspense

V{{; é, QC&&C,{*{’}}T?’EA T éf'\if%

@ i,federal food-and- rug—admmxstratwn—approved centraceptive( indudng?

Q = suchh A prthlo ption is
@ Faceptivesy unlese/éontramdlcafed for a particular patient
22 SECTION 7. 939.75 (2) (a) of the statutes is amended to read:
23 939.75 (2) (a) In this subsection, “induced abortion” means the use of any
24  instrument, medicine, drug or other substance or device in a medical procedure with

25 the intent to terminate the pregnancy of a woman and with an intent other than to
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BILL SECTION 7
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
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State Representative
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FROM:
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o In résponge 1o yo‘ﬂr recent requést.

o | thought you might be interested in the
enclosed material.
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DisTriCT: 3132 S. InDiana, Mitwaukes, W1 53207 » (414) 481-7667
State CapitoL: PO. Box 8953, Manison, W/ 53708
(608) 266-8588 ¢ Fax: {608) 282-3620 s ToLi-FREE: 1-888-534-0020
EMAIL: RER SINICKI@LEGIS.STATE. WI.US
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1 administration, delivery, prescribing, or dispensing of any
2 federal—fgod-and—drug——adminis_trgtion-—apprgved contraceptive.

3 SECTION 5. 253.10 (2) (a) of the statutes is amended to read:
4 253.10 (2) (a) “Abortion” means the use of an instrument, medicine, drug or
5 other substance or device with intent to terminate the pregnancy of a woman known

6 to be pregnant o

7 with intent other than to increase the probability of a live birth, to preserve the life
8 or health of the infant after live birth or to remove a dead fetus. “Abortion” does not

9 include the use, administration, delivery, prescribing, or dispensing of any
10 federal—food—gnd—drug-administration—approved contraceptive.

11 - SECTION 6. 450.09 (2m) of the statutes is created to read:

12 450.09 (2m) PATIENTS RIGHTS. (a) Every pharmacist has a duty to promptly
13 dispense a valid prescription for any
14 federal—foo-and—drug-—administration—approved contraceptive, unless such a
15 prescript%ntraindicated for a particular patient.

16 / SECTION 7. 939.75 (2) (a) of the statutes is amended to read:

17 939.75 (2) (a) In this subsection, “induced abortion” means the use of any
18 instrument, medicine, drug or other substance or device in a medical procedure with
19 the intent to terminate the pregnancy of a woman and with an intent other than to
20 increase the probability of a live birth, to preserve the life or health of the infant after

21 live birth or to remove a dead fetus, but does not include the use, administration,
22 delivery, prescribing, or dispensing of any

23 federal—food-—and—drug-administration-approved contraceptive.

24 (END)
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AN ACT to amend 20.927 (1g), 40.98 (1) (ag), 48.375 (2) (a), 69.01 (13m), 253.10

(2) (a) and 939.75 (2) (a); and fo create 450.09 (2m) of the statutes; relating

to: pharmacists, contraceptives, and the definition of abortion.

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
not more than $1,000 for each offense.

This bill requires every pharmacist licensed in the state to dispense a valid
prescription for any contraceptive approved by the federal Food and Drug
Administration (FDA), unless the prescription is contraindicated for a particular
patient. The bill defines “abortion” to exclude any form of contraceptive that is
approved by the FDA.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:

SEcCTION 1. 20.927 (1g) of the statutes is amended to read:
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20.927 (1g) In this section, “abortion” means the intentional destruction of the

coneeption-until-it-is-born-alive an embryo or fetus, but does not include the use,
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
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BILL SECTION 4
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

include the use, administration, delive rescribing, or dispensing of an

federal-food-and-drug-administration-approved contraceptive.

SECTION 6. 450.09 (2m) of the statutes is created to read:

450.09 (2m) PATIENTS RIGHTé( @;;ery pharmacist has a duty to promptly
dispense a valid prescription for any
federal-food-and-drug-administration-approved contraceptive, unless such a
prescriptiox}fgntraiqdicated for a particular patient.‘/

—1

SECTION 7. 939.75 (2) (a) of the statutes is amended to read:

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



